
Memorandum 
 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 
Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 
Date:  April 20, 2015 
Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 
SUMMARY OF ACTIONS 

Pursuant to Section X (C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the 
Commission, no later than 30 days after making the decision, will provide written notice to the U.S. 
Department of Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and appropriate accrediting agencies of a 
decision by the Commission to grant initial accreditation or renewal of accreditation. The following 
schools have received a grant of initial or renewal of accreditation. 
 

RENEWAL OF ACCREDIATION – MET STIPULATIONS FROM FEBRUARY 2015 

School School # City State No. of 
Years Effective Date 

Antonelli College M070138 Jackson MS 4 years Feb 2015 

Antonelli College M070141 Hattiesburg MS 4 years Jan 2015 

Eastern International College M070039 Jersey City NJ 5 years Feb 2015 

Gentle Healing School of Massage M070934 Cranbury NJ 5 years Feb 2015 

New York Institute of Massage M070316 Williamsville NY 5 years Nov 2014 

Northwest School of Wooden 
Boatbuilding M068433 Port Hadlock WA 5 years Feb 2015 
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REVOCATION OF ACCREDITATION – SUBJECT TO APPEAL: 

The following is a Withdrawal of Accreditation action subject to appeal taken by the Commission. A 
summary of the reasons for the Commission’s action can be found posted on the Commission’s website. 
 

WITHDRAWAL OF ACCREDITATION – SUBJECT TO APPEAL 

School City, State Revocation 
Action Date  Appeal Status 

The Institute for Health 
Education 

Jersey City, New 
Jersey April 17, 2015 Intent to Appeal due       

April 27, 2015 
 
In accordance with Section X (E)(1), Rules of Process and Procedures, Standards of Accreditation, 
ACCSC will grant all reasonable special requests for accreditation information made by other 
accreditation agencies and government entities. Requests for information from such entities must be in 
writing, submitted to the Executive Director of ACCSC, and state the name of the school for which the 
information is sought and the nature of the information requested.  
 
For assistance regarding the information included in this memorandum, please feel free to contact me 
directly at 703.247.4212 or at mccomis@accsc.org. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Michale S. McComis, Ed.D. 
Executive Director 
 
c: U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
 Accreditation Department, U.S. Department of Education – Office of Postsecondary Education 

Mary Gust, U.S. Department of Education – Administrative Actions and Appeals Division 
Kathleen Hochhalter, U.S. Department of Education – Administrative Actions and Appeals Division 
Betty Coughlin, U.S. Department of Education – New York /Boston SPT 
Chris Miller, U.S. Department of Education – Atlanta SPT 
Martina Fernandez-Rosario, U.S. Department of Education – San Francisco SPT 
Erik Foster, U.S. Department of Education – San Francisco SPT 

  
 STATE AGENCIES 
 MS – Mississippi Commission on Proprietary Schools and College Registration 
 NJ – New Jersey Higher Education 

NJ – NJ Department of Labor and Workforce Development/School Approval Unit 
 WA – Washington State Workforce Training & Education Coordinating Board 

WA – Washington Student Achievement Council 
 

  
  
  
  
 

http://www.accsc.org/Commission-Actions/Revocation-Denial-of-Accreditation-.aspx

